
From: Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in> 
Sent: 10 April 2025 13:06 
To: Priyanka S <priyanka.s@cosol.in>; Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Cc: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in> 
Subject: FW: BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE - PO to Distributors 

  
Dear Priyanka, 
  
Customer: BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE 
  
As per the approval in trail email from Ashwini Mam Please arrange to release 2 x PO to the 
Distributor, details are as below – 
  
PO-1 (for ParData) 

SL                          Descripition    UoM Qty Unit 
1 Cat6 Cable box (each 305meter) CommScope Box  3        7,700 
2 Cat6 IO Rack Side CommScope, Black colour for Data Nos  10           160 
3 Cat6 IO Rack Side CommScope, Black colour for CCTV Nos  9           160 
4 Cat6 IO field sideCommScope, white colour for Data Nos  10           160 
5 Cat6 24P, unloaded Jack Panel CommScope Nos  1        1,175 
6 Cat6 patch cords, 1 meter Rack-end for Data Nos  10           140 
7 Cat6 patch cords, 2 meter field-end for Data Nos  10           160 
8 Cat6 patch cords, 1 meter Rack-end for CCTV Nos  9           140 
9 Cat6, single port face plate Nos  10             52 

                                                                                                                                                                                     
                                            INR 33,695 + 18% GST 
               
PO-2 (Netlab Solutions (India) Private Limited) to supply the 12U Rack – 

SL                          Descripition    UoM Qty Unit Total 

1 12U Rack, / 500 MMD, PDU and long with accessories Nos  1        7,000        7,000 

  
  
  
  
Regards, 
Abhishek 
PMO 
Ph: +91-7795361402 
  
My email domain has changed from @connectivitysolutions.in to @cosol.in kindly update your 
address book accordingly.  
From: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Sent: 09 April 2025 06:07 PM 
To: Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in> 
Cc: Dilip Kumar K <dilip@cosol.in>; Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in> 
Subject: Fw: BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE - Proposal (INCOMINGS) 
Importance: High 
  

Hi Abhi, 
  
As discussed with Venkat, let us provide passive cabling and rack at this time and 
proceed. 

http://connectivitysolutions.in/
http://cosol.in/


  
Regards, 
Ashwini 
From: Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:42 PM 
To: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in>; Dilip Kumar K <dilip@cosol.in> 
Cc: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in> 
Subject: BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE - Proposal (INCOMINGS) 
  
Dear Mam, 
  
BANASWADI MEDICAL CENTRE 
  
Attached Proposal with INCOMINGS. 
  

1. I don’t have price for Display TV, 65inch – Samsung or LG – 3 Qty & Video Conference set – 
1 nos. 

  
  
  
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
Sent: 09 April 2025 10:46 AM 
To: Dilip Kumar K <dilip@cosol.in>; Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in> 
Cc: Venkat Rajan <venkat@cosol.in> 
Subject: Re: Dear sir and madam pls share the quotation 
Importance: High 
  
Thanks Dilip. 
  
@ Abhi: We need the costing for passive, can u pls assist. 
  
Regards, 
Ashwini  
From: Dilip Kumar K <dilip@cosol.in> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 10:40 AM 
To: Abhishek Rastogi <abhishek@cosol.in> 
Cc: Ashwini V Gopal <ashwini@cosol.in> 
Subject: Dear sir and madam pls share the quotation 
  

 BANASADI MEDICAL CENTRE      

                          Descripition    Uom  Qty UNITE TOTAL  

      

1 

Supply of Cat6 Cable box{ each 305meter} 
commscope Box  3   
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2 

Supply of cat6  Rack side  Rj45 connector 
Commscope Box  1   

3 Supply of cat6 IO Rack Side Commscope Nos  10   

4 Supply of cat6 IO field sideCommscope Nos  10   

5 Supply of pvc back box cctv  Nos  9   

6 supply of cctv camera cp puls & Hikvision Nos  9   

7 supply of cctv NVR 12chappal  Nos  1   

8 supply of cat6 face plate Nos  10   

9 supply of 12u Rack  Nos  1   

10  Supplyof  Display tv samsung r LG  Nos  3   

11 Supply  of computer All Desktop PC  Set Nos  2   

12 Supply of  printers Nos  2   

13  Supply of video conference Nos  1   

 


